- FINANCE COMMITTEE
é g MEETING AGENDA

RYVER MONTESSOR |

CHAMRTER 5T HCI

An individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications, including auxiliary aids and services, in order to participate in the
Board meeting should notify the board in writing at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Board agendas are available on the school website
www.rivermontessoricharter.org

The regular meeting of the Governing Board held in public, will be advertised and recorded in accordance with the Brown Act.

Regular Meeting: September 7, 2018 at 1:00 p.m.

Location(s):
O RMCS Community Meeting Room: 3880 Cypress Drive, Suite B, Petaluma CA 94954

A. Opening/Call to Order
Roll Call: Eresa Puch, Tim Lohrentz,
Staff: Kelly Mannion, Executive Director, Michelle Leonard, Chief Business Officer

B. Public Comment

C. Committee Business
1. Discussion & Action: 2018-19 Unaudited Financials for 2017-18l

D. Adjournment of Finance Committee

Instructions for Presentations to the Board by Members of the Community

River Montessori Charter School welcomes your participation at the School’s Board meetings. The purpose of a public meeting of the Board
of Directors (“Board”) is to conduct the affairs of the School in public. We hope that you will visit these meetings often and your
participation assures us of continuing community interest in our School. To assist you in speaking/participating in our meetings, the
following guidelines are provided.

1. Agendas are available to all community members

2. Community members who wish to speak on any agenda items or under the general category of “Public Comment” will be given an
opportunity to do so.

3. “Public Comment” is set aside for members of the community to raise issues that are not specifically on the agenda. However, due to
public meeting laws (Brown Act), the Board can only listen to your issue, not respond or take action. These presentations are limited to
three (3) minutes and total time allotted to non-agenda items will not exceed fifteen (15) minutes. Exceptions to these time limits may be
made at the discretion of the Board Chair. The board may give direction to staff to respond to your concerns or you may be offered the
option of returning with a citizen requested agenda item.

4. With regard to items that are on the agenda, you may speak for up to (3) minutes when the Board discusses that item.

Exceptions to this time may be made at the discretion of the Board Chair.

5. Community members may request in writing that a topic related to school business be considered for placement on a future agenda.
Requests should be addressed to the Board Chair. If such an item is placed on the agenda and publicly noticed, the Board can respond,
interact, and act upon the item.



http://www.rivermontessoricharter.org/

River Montessori Elementary Charter Unaudited Actual 49 70847 0119750
Old Adobe Union Elementary FINANCIAL REPORT Farm CA
Sanoma County 2017-18 Unaudited Actuals

Charter School Certification

Charter Number: 1086

To the entity that approved the charler school:

2017-18 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT: This repori is hereby approved
and filed by the charter school pursuant to Educah da Section 42100(b).

Date: ng?’?f} fr(

Signed
Printed
Name: Kelly Griffith Mannion Title: Executive Director

To the County Superintendent of Schools:

2017-18 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT: This report has been reviewed
and is hereby fited with the County Superintendent of Schools pursuant to Education Code Section 42100(a).

Signed: Date;
Authorized Representative of
Charter Approving Entity
(Original signature required)
Printed
Name:  Craig Conte Title: Superintendent

To the Superintendent of Public insiruction:

2017-18 CHARTER SCHOOL UNAUDITED ACTUAL FINANCIAL REPORT: This report has been verified
for matheratical accuracy by the County Superintendent of Schaols pursuant to Education Code
Section 42100(a).

Signed: Date:
County Superintendent/Desgnee

(Original signature required)

For additional information on the unaudited actual financial report, please contact:

For Approving Entity; For Charter School:

Lynda Witliams Michelie Leonard

Name Name

Director of Business Services Chief Business Officer

Title Title

707-765-4323 707-778-5414

Telephone Telephone

Iwilliams@oldadobe.org mlecnard@rivermontessoricharer.org
E-mail Address E-mail Address

Califorma Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - Version 21 [& 2.0
File ca-cs (Rev 05:30/2017) Page lof | Printed: 8272018 9 22 AM



River Montessori Elementary Charter Unaudited Actuals

Old Adobe Union Elementary Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County Expenses by Object Form 62
2017-18 2018-19 Percent
|Description Resource Codes___Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
|A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 1.271,467.00 1,452,811.00 14.3%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 20,809.00 20,640.00 -0.8%
3} Other State Revenue B300-8599 114,789.21 £6,052.00 -25.IJ°J
4) Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 309.682.66 273,172.00 -11.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,716,758.87 1,832,675.00 6.8%
|B. EXPENSES
1) Certificated Salaries 1000-1899 564,585.44 575,880.00 2.0%
2) Classified Salanes 2000-2999 325,796.15 376.428.00 15.5%
3) Employee Benefits 3000-3999 228,210.01 268,044.00 17.5%
4) Books and Supplies 4000-4998 72,593.35 84 860.00 16.9%
5) Services and Other Operating Expenses 5000-59389 360,439.59 415,420.00 15.3%
6) Depreciation 6000-6999 51,575.32 52,000.00 0.8%
7) Other Qutge {excluding Transfers of Indirect 7100-7299,
Costs) 7400-7499 0.00 0.00 0.0%
8) Other Outgo - Transfers of Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.0%
9) TOTAL, EXPENSES 1,603,189.86 1,772,632.00 10.6%]
C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 - BY} 113,558.01 60,043.00 47.1%
1D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
1} Interfund Transfers
a) Transfers in 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b) Transfers Out ‘7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses
a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.0%
b} Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Degt of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 20182 0



River Montessori Elementary Charter Unaudited Actuals

Old Adobe Union Elementary Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County Expenses by Object Form 62
2017-18 2018-1% Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Ditference
E. NET INCREASE {DECREASE} IN
NET POSITION (C + D4) 113,658.01 60,043.00 47.1%
|F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a} As of July 1 - Unaudited a7 514,220.49 627,779.50 22.1%
b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c) As of July 1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 514,220.49 627,779.50 22.1%
d) Other Restatements 9785 0.00 0.00 0.0%
e) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1¢ + F1d) 514,220.49 627,779.50 22.1%
2) Ending Net Pasition, June 30 (E + F1e) 627,779.50 687,822.50 9.6%
Components of Ending Net Position
a} Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 195 029.69 0.00 -100.0%
b) Restricted Net Position 9797 3,738.61 0.00 -100.0%
¢} Unrestricted Net Position 8790 429011.20 587,822.50 £0.3%|

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Sofiware- 20182 0



River Montessori Elementary Charter

Unaudited Actuals

Old Adabe Union Elementary Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County Expenses by Object Form 62
2017-18 2018-19 Percent
|Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes! Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
G. ASSETS
1) Cash
a) in County Treasury 9110 310,138.06
1} Fair Value Adjustment to Cash in County Treasury a1 0.00
b} in Banks 9120 20,000.00
¢} in Revolving Cash Account 9130 1,000.00
d) with Fiscal Agent/Trustee 9135 0.00
e} Collections Awaiting Deposit 9140 0.00
2) Investments 9150 0.00
3) Accounts Receivable 9200 122,608.25
4) Due from Grantor Govemment 9290 6,736.14
5) Due from Other Funds 9310 0.00
€) Stores 9320 0.00
7) Prepaid Expenditures 9330 23,485.81
8) Other Current Assets 9340 0.00
9) Fixed Assets
a) Land 9410 0.00
b} Land Improvements 8420 0.00
¢) Accumulated Depreciation - Land Improvements 9425 0.00
d) Buildings 9430 539,598.02
&) Accumulated Depreciation - Buildings 8435 (352,382.78}
f) Equipment 8440 124,360.52
g) Accumulated Depraciation - Equipment 9445 {116,546.07)
h) Work in Progress 9450 0.00
10) TOTAL, ASSETS 679,007.95
|H. DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Outflows of Resources 9480 0.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 0.00

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 20182 0



River Montessori Elementary Charter

Unaudited Actuals

Old Adobe Union Elementary Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 48 70847 0119750
Sonoma County Expenses by Object Form 62
2017-18 2018-19 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
I. LIABILITIES
1) Accounts Payable 8500 45,016.45
2) Due to Grantor Govemments 8580 6.212.00
3} Due to Other Funds 9610 0.00
4) Current Loans 9640 0.00
5) Uneamed Revenue 9650 0.00
6) Long-Term Liabilities
a) Net Pension Liability 9663 0.00
b) Total/Net OPEB Liability 9664 0.00
c) Compensated Absences 9665 0.00
d) COPs Payable 9566 0.00
€) Capital Leases Payable 9667 0.00
f) Lease Revenue Bonds Payable 9668 0.00
g) Other General Long-Term Liabilities 9669 0.00
7) TOTAL, LIABILITIES 51,228.45
J. DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
1) Deferred Inflows of Resources 9690 Q.00
2) TOTAL, DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
|K. NET POSITION
Net Position, June 30
{must agree with line F2) {(G10 +H32) - (I7 + J2} 527,779.50

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Scftware- 20182 0



River Montessori Elementary Charter Unaudited Actuals

Old Adobe Union Elementary Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County Expenses by Object Form 62
2017-18 2018-18 Percent
|Descriptlon Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
LCFF SOURCES
Principal Apportionment
State Aid - Current Year 8011 430,589.00 567,728.00 31.8%
Education Protection Account State Aid - Current Year 8012 31,840.00 53,557.00 87.7%
State Aid - Prior Years 8018 0.00 0.00 0.0%
.CFF Transfers
Unrestricted LCFF Transfers - Cumrent Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other LCFF Transfers - Current Year All Other 8081 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers to Charter Schools in Lieu of Property Taxes 8096 808,938.00 831,526.00 2.8%
Property Taxes Transfers 8057 0.00 0.00 0.0%
LCFF/Revenue Limit Transfers - Prior Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TCTAL, LCFF SQURCES 1,271,467.00 1,452.811.00 14.3%]
|FEDERAL REVENUE
Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.0%4
Special Education Entitlement 8181 20,809.00 20,640.00 -0.8%
Special Education Discretionary Grants 8182 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.0%]
Donated Food Commodities az221 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Contracis Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title |, Par{ A, Basic 3010 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent
Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title I, Part A, Educator Quality 4035 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title N, Part A, Immigrant Education
Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Title N, Part A, English Leamner
Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Public Charter Schools Grant Program (PCSGP} 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3020, 3040, 3041,
3045, 3060, 3061,
3150, 3155, 3180
3181, 3185, 4124,
Other NCLB / Every Student Succeeds Act 4128, 4127, 5510, 5630 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Career and Technical Education 3500-3598 8290 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Al Other Federal Revenue All Other 8280 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 20,809.00 20,640.00 -0.8%

Calilomia Dept of Education
SACS Finantial Feporting Scftware- 20120



River Montessori Elementary Charter Unaudited Actuals

Old Adaobe Union Elementary Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County Expenses by Object Form 62
201718 2018-19 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
ER STATE REVENUE
Other State Apportionments
Special Education Master Plan
Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 Mﬂw
Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Current Year All Other 831N 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Apportionments - Prior Years All Cther 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 25,451.00 53,544.00 110.4%
Lottery - Unrestricted and Instructional Materials 8560 35,828.21 32,508.00 -8.3%
After School Education and Safety (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Charter School Facility Grant 6030 8530 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6690, 8695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 6230 8590 50,720.00 0.00 -100.0%
Career Technical Education Incentive
Grant Program 6367 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Quality Education Investment Act 7400 8580 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Common Core State Standards
Implementation Funds 7405 8590 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other State Revenue All Other 8590 2,800.00 0.00 -100.0%
TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 114,799.21 86,052.00 -25.09']

California Depl of Educalion
SACS Financial Reporting Softwara- 20182.0



River Montessori Elementary Charter

Unaudited Acluals

Old Adobe Union Elementary Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County Expenses by Object Form 62
2017-18 2018-18 Parcent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
|-0THER LOCAL REVENUE
Sales
Sale of Equipment/Supplies B631 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Sale of Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Food Service Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interest 8660 3,572.25 2,000.00 -44.0%
Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of Invesiments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Fees and Contracts
Child Development Parent Fees BE73 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transportation Fees From
Individuals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Interagency Services 8677 0.00 0.00 0.0%,
All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Local Revenue 8699 228, 141.41 185,000.00 -18.9%
Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Apportionments
Special Education SELPA Transfers
From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 873 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices 6500 B792 77.970.00 86,172.00 10.5%
From JPAs 6500 B793 0.00 0.00 O.D%A
Other Transfers of Apportionments
From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.0%
From County Offices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
From JPAs All Cther 8793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers In from All Cthers 8799 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 309,683.66 273,172.00 -11.8%
TOTAL, REVENUES 1,716,758.87 1,832,675.00 6.8%]

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Repariing Software- 201820



River Montessori Elementary Charter Unaudited Actuals

Old Adobe Union Elementary Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County Expenses by Object Form €2
2017-18 2018-1¢ Percent
IDescriElion Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
CERTIFICATED SALARIES
Certificated Teachers' Salaries 1100 464,869.24 471,363.00 1.4%
Certificated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Certificated Supervisors' and Administrators’ Salaries 1300 99,616.20 104,517.00 4.9%
Other Certificated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 584,585.44 575,880.00 2.0%
CLASSIFIED SALARIES
Classified Instructional Salaries 2100 195,554.35 230,514.00 17.9%
Classified Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Classified Supervisors’ and Administrators’ Salaries 2300 120,470.04 115,224.00 -4.4%
Clerical, Technical and Office Salaries 2400 9,771.78 30,690.00 214.1%
Other Classified Sataries 2800 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 325,796.15 376,428.00 15.5%
|EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
STRS 3101-3102 80,802.80 93,753.00 15.9%
PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.0%
OASDIMedicare/Alternative 3301-3302 31.326.67 37.147.00 18.6%
Health and Welfare Benefils 3401-3402 92,683.65 111.450.00 20.2%
Unemployment [nsurance 3501-3502 803.69 9,523.00 1084 .Q%J
Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 19,926.02 12,571.00 -36.9%
OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 00%
OPEB, Active Employees 3731-3752 0.00 0.00 00%
Other Employee Benefits 3801-3802 2,567.18 3,600.00 40.2%
TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 228.210.01 268,044.00 17.5%
|BOOKS AND SUPPLIES
Approved Textbooks and Core Curricula Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Books and Other Reference Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Materials and Supplies 4300 60,373.98 59.860.00 -0.8%
Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 1,250.84 15,000.00 1099.2%
Food 4700 10,968.53 10,000.00 -8.8%
TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 72,593.35 84,860.00 16.9%

Calilomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 20182 0



River Montessori Elementary Charter Unaudited Actuals

Oid Adobe Union Elementary Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County Expenses by Object Form 62
2017-18 2018-19 Percent
Description Resource Codes _ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES
Subagreements for Services 5100 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Travel and Conferances 5200 2,946.43 25,095.00 751.7%
Dues and Memberships 5300 1,067.00 1,500.00 40.6%
Insurance 5400-5450 10,138.00 14,000.00 38.1%
Operations and Housekeeping Services 5500 30,480.00 34,000.00 11.5%
Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improvements 5600 243,237.04 255.214.00 4.9%
Transfers of Direct Cosls 5710 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Direct Cosls - Interfund 5750 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Professional/Consulting Services and
Operating Expenditures 5800 £4,070.56 76,061,00 18.7%
Communications 5900 8.490.56 9,550.00 12.5%]
TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 360,439.59 415.420.00 15.3%
DEPRECIATION
Depreciation Expense 6900 51,575.32 52,000.00 0.8%
TOTAL, DEPRECIATION 51,675.32 52,000.00 0.8%
|OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)
Tuition
Tuition for Instruction Under Interdistrict
Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Tuitien, Excess Costs, and/or Deficit Paymenis
Payments to Districts or Charter Schools ALy 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to County Offices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Payments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.0%|
Other Transfers Out
All Other Transfers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Transfers Qut lo All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Debt Service
Deabt Service - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER QUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Casts} 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software- 20182 0



River Montesscri Elementary Charier Unaudited Actuals

Old Adobe Union Elementary Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County Expenses by Object Form 62
201718 2018-19 Percent
|Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS
Transfers of Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers of Indirect Costs - Interfund 7350 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 €.00 0.0%
TOTAL, EXPENSES 1,603,199.86 1,772,632.00 10.6%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Softwara- 2018 2.0



River Montessori Elementary Charter

Unaudited Actuals

Old Adobe Union Elementary Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County Expenses by Object Form 62
201718 2018-19 Percent
Description Resource Codes  Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budgat Difference
II-NTERFUND TRANSFERS
INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN
Other Authorized Interfund Transfers [n 8319 0.00 0.00 0.0%
(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.0%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT
Qther Authorized Interfund Transfers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.0%
{b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OQUT 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|OTHER SOURCESAISES
SOURCES
Cther Sources
Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Recrganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Sources 8979 000 0.00 0.0%
{c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
USES
Transfers of Funds from
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.0%
All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.0%
d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%
|CONTRIBUTIONS
Contributions from Unrestricted Revenues 8980 0.00 0.0C 0.0%
Coentributions from Restricted Revenues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.0%:I
| (e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.0%
TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES
{a-b+c-d+e} 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Califomia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software. 20182 0



River Montessori Elementary Charter Unaudited Actuals

Old Adobe Union Elementary Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 49 70847 0119750
Saonoma County Expenses by Function Form 62
2017-18 2018-19 Percent
Description Function Codes __Object Codes! Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference
A. REVENUES
1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 1,271,467.00 1,452,811.00 14.3%
2) Federal Revenue 8100-8299 20,809.00 20,640.00 0.8%
3) Other State Revenue B300-8599 114,789.21 86,052.00 -25.0%
4} Other Local Revenue 8500-8799 309,683.66 273172.00 -11.8%
5) TOTAL, REVENUES 1,716,758.87 1,832,675.00 6.8%

B, EXPENSES (Objects 1000-7999)

1} Instruction 1000-199% 871,130.96 961,875.00 10.4%
2} Instruction - Related Services 2000-2999 148,921.13 217,870.00 46.3%
3) Pupil Services 3000-3999 30,153.73 35,550.00 17.9%
4) Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
5) Community Services 5000-5999 78,252.95 73,400.00 -6.2%
6) Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
7} General Administration 7000-7999 196,793.97 189,223.00 -3.8%
B) Plant Services 8000-8999 277,807.08 294,714.00 6.0%
Except
9) Other Ouigo 9000-9953 7600-7698 0.00 0.00 0.0%
10) TOTAL, EXPENSES 1,603, 199.86 1,772,632.00 10.6%

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENSES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOQURCES AND USES (AS - B10} 113,568.01 £0,043.00 ~47.1%

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interfund Transfers

) Transfers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transfers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8879 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 D.O%%
3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.0%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2618.2.0



River Montessori Elementary Charter Unaudited Actuals

Old Adobe Union Elementary Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County Expenses by Function Form 62
2017-18 2018-19 Percent
Function Codes __ Object Codes| Unaudited Actuals Budget Difference |
E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE]) IN
NET POSITION {C + D4} 113,555.01 60,043.00 -47.1%
|F. NET POSITION
1) Beginning Net Position
a) As of July 1 - Unaudited 9791 514,220.4% 627,779.50 22.1%
b} Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.0%
c} As of July 1 - Audited {F1a + F1b) 514,220.49 627,779.50 22.1%
d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.0%
) Adjusted Beginning Net Position (F1c + F1d) 514,220.49 627,779.50 22.1%
2) Ending Net Paosition, June 30 (E + F1e) 627,779.50 687,822,50 9.6%
Components of Ending Net Position
a) Net Investment in Capital Assets 9796 195,029.69 0.00 -100.0%
b} Restricted Net Position 97987 3,738.61 0.00 -100.0%
c) Unrestricted Net Position 8790 429,011.20 687,822.50 60.3%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0



River Montessori Elementary Charter

Unaudited Actuals

Old Adobe Union Elementary Charter Schools Enterprise Fund 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County Exhibit: Restricted Net Position Detail Form 62
201718 2018-19
Resource__ Description Unaudited Actuals Budget
6230 3,738.61 0.00
Total, Restricted Net Position 3,738.61 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: fund-b (Rev 11/14/2012)

Page 1

Printed: 8/27/2018 2:00 PM



River Montessori Elementary Charler 2017-18 Unaudited Actuals

Cld Adobe Union Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County Form A
2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget
Estimated P-2| Estimated Estimatsd
Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA
A. DISTRICT

1. Tota! District Regular ADA
inciudes Oppartunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Educalion, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (includes Necessary Small Schoal

ADA)

2. Total Baslc Ald Chofce/Court Ordered
Voluntary Pupll Transfer Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continuation
Education, Special Education NPS/LCI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
School (ADA not included in Line A1 above}
3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA
Includes Opportunity Classes, Home &
Hospital, Special Day Class, Continualion
Education, Special Education NPSACI
and Extended Year, and Community Day
Schoal (ADA not included in Line A1 above)
4. Total, District Ragular ADA
{Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
¢. Special Education-NPS/A.C|
d. Special Education Extended Year
e. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunily Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schaools

f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition} [EC 2000 and 46380]

g. Total, District Funded County ProgramADA

{Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA
{Sum of Line A¢ and Line ASg) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7. Adults in Correctional Facllities
8. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter School ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporling Software - 2018.2.0
File: ada (Rev 03/27/2018) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 8/27/2018 921 AM



UVEN MIDIESSUN CIemenwEny Lhalter LU 1 =10 LHRUDHED ACLURIS

Jid Adobe Union Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE 49 70847 0119751
sonoma County Form s
2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 2018-19 Budget
Estimated P-2 | Estimated Estimated
Description P-2 ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA ADA Annual ADA | Funded ADA

B. COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
1. County Program Alternative Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, County Program Altemative Education
ADA {Sum of Lines B1a through B1c) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. District Funded County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
b. Special Education-Special Day Class
c. Special Education-NPS/LCI
d
e

. Special Education Extended Year
. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. County School Tuition Fund
(Out of State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380]
g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA

(Sum of Lines B2a through B2f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3. TOTAL COUNTY OFFICE ADA
{Sum of Lines B1d and B2g) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4. Adults in Cormrectional Facilities
§. County Operations Grant ADA

6. Charter School ADA
(Enter Charter Schaol ADA using
Tab C. Charter School ADA)

salifornia Dept of Educalion

JACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
fila- ada (Pav MAS7/701M Dana 1 nf 1 Drintad- RI27/2N18 Q71 &M\



River Montessori Elementary Charter
Old Adobe Union Efementary
Sonoma County

2017-18 Unaudited Actuals
AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE

49 70847 0119750

Form A

Description

2017-18 Unaudited Actuals

2018-19 Budget

P-2 ADA Funded ADA

Annual ADA

Estimated P-2
ADA

Estimated
Annual ADA

Estimated
Funded ADA

C. CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

Authorizing LEAs reporting charler school SACS financial data in their Fund 01, 09, or 62 use this worksheet to report ADA for those charter schools,

Charter schools reporting SACS financial data separately from their authorizing LEAs in Fund 01 or Fund 62 use this worksheet lo report their ADA

FUND 01: Charter School ADA corresponding to SACS financial data reported in Fund 01.

1. Total Charter School Regular ADA
2. Charter School County Program Altemative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Homes, and Camps
¢. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parcle,
Expetled per EC 48915(a) or (¢} [EC 2574{c)(4)(A)]
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternative Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C2a through C2c)
3. Charter School Funded County Program ADA
. County Community Schoals
. Special Education-Special Day Class
. Special Education-NPS/LCI
. Special Education Extended Year
. Other County Operated Programs:
Opportunity Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded County
Program ADA
{Sum of Lines C3a through C3e)
4. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

{Sum of Lines C1, C2d, and C3#}

oo ocw

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

FUND 08 or 62: Charter School ADA corresponding

Total Charter School Regular ADA
6. Charter Schoo! County Program Alternative
Education ADA
a. County Group Home and Institution Pupils
b. Juvenile Halls, Hames, and Camps
c. Probation Referred, On Probation or Parole,
Expelled per EC 48915(a) or (c) [EC 2574(c)(4}(A)]
d. Total, Charter School County Program
Alternatiw Education ADA
(Sum of Lines C6a through C&¢)
Charter School Fundad County Program ADA
a. County Community Schools
. Special Education-Special Day Class
. Special Education-NPS/ALCI
. Special Education Extended Year
. Other County Operated Programs:
Opporunily Schools and Full Day
Opportunity Classes, Specialized Secondary
Schools
f. Total, Charter School Funded Cownty
Program ADA
{Sum of Lines C7a through C7e)
8. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA

{Sum of Lines C5, Céd, and C71)

&

T aoor

to SACS financial data reportad in Fund 09 or Fund 62.
159.70 | 161.28 I 159.70 I

172.00

172.00

172.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 Q.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

159.70 161.28 159.70

172.00

172.00

172.00

9. TOTAL CHARTER SCHOOL ADA
Reparted in Fund 01, 09, or 62
{Sum of Lines C4 and C8)

159.70 161.28 159.70

172.00

172.00

172.00

Cafifornia Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: ada {Rev 03/27/2018)

Page 1 of 1

Printed: 8/27/2018 9:21 AM



River Montessori Elementary Charier
Old Adobe Union Elementary
Sonoma County

Unaudited Actuals
2017-18 Unaudited Actuals
Schedule of Capital Assets

49 70847 0119750
Form ASSET

Unaudited Audit Audited
Balance Adjustments/ Balance Ending Balance
July 1 Restatements July 1 Increases Decreases June 30
Governmental Activities:
Capital assets not being depreciated:
Land 0.00 0.00
Work in Progress 0.00 0.00
Total capilal assels not being depreciated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Capilal assels being depreciated:
Land Improvemenls 0.00 0.00
Buildings 539,598.00 539,598.00 539,598.00
Equipment 124,361.00 124,361.00 124,361.00
Tolal capital assels being depreciated 663,959.00 0.00 663,959.00 0.00 0.00 663,959.00
Accumulated Depreciation for:
Land Improvements 0.00 0.00
Buildings {304,679.07) {304.679.07) (47,703.71) {352,382.78)
Equipment {112,674.46) {112,674.46) (3,871.61) {116,546.07)
Toatal accumutaled depreciation {417 353.53) 0.00 {417,353.53) {51,575.32) 0.00 (468,928.85)
Total capilal assets being depreciated, net 246,605.47 0.00 246,605.47 (51,575.32) 0.00 195,030,135
Govemmental activily capilal assels, net 246,605.47 0.00 246,605.47 (51,575.32) 0.00 195,030.15
Business-Type Activities:
Capilal assets not being depreciated:
Land 0.00 0.00
Work in Progress 0.00 0.00
Total capital assets nol being depreciated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00
Capital assets being depreciated:;
Land Improvements 0.00 0.00
Buildings 0.00 0.00
Equipment 0.00 0.00
Total capital assets being depreciated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accumulated Depreciation for:
Land Improvements 0.00 0.00
Buildings 0.00 0.00
Equipment 0.00 0.00
Total accumulated depreciation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total capital assels being depreciated, net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Business-type aclivity cafital assets,_net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File' asset {Rav MM/2712000 Pane 1 nf 1 Printed" R/27/20118 922 AM



River Montessori Elementary Charter Unaudited Actuals

Oid Adobe Union Elementary

2017-18 Unaudited Actuals

49 70847 0119750

Sonoma County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditure s Form ESMOE
Funds 01, 09, and 62 2017-18
Section | - Expenditures Goals Functions | Objects Expenditures
A. Total state, federal, and local expenditures (all resources) Al All 1000-7999 1,603,199.86
B. Less all federal expenditures not allowed for MOE
(Resources 3000-5999, except 3385) All All 1000-7999 34,859.52
C. Less state and local expenditures not allowed for MOE:
(All resources, except federal as identified in Line B)
1. Community Services All 5000-5999 | 1000-7999 78,292.99
. All except | AH except
2. Capital Qutlay 7100-7199 | 5000-5599 | 6000-6999 51,575.32
5400-5450,
5800, 7430-
3. Debt Service All 9400 7439 0.00
4. Other Transfers Qut All 9200 7200-7299 0.00
5. Interfund Transfers Qut Al 9300 7600-7629 0.00
8100 7699
6. All Other Financing Uses All 9200 7651 0.00
All except
5000-5999,
7. Nonagency 7100-7199 | 9000-9999 | 1000-7999 0.00
8. Tuition (Revenue, in lieu of expenditures, to approximate
costs of services for which tuition is received) Al Al 8710 0.00
9. Supplemental expenditures made as a result of a Manually entered. Must not include
Presidentially declared disaster expenditures in lines B, C1-C8, D1, or
D2. 0.00
10. Total state and local expenditures not
allowed for MOE calculation
(Sum lines C1 through C9) 129,868.31
1000-7143,
D. Plus additional MOE expenditures: 7300-7439
1. Expenditures to cover deficits for food services minus
{Funds 13 and 61) (If negative, then zero) Al All 5000-8699 0.00
X . . Manually entered. Must not include
2. Expenditures to cover deficits for student body activities expendilures in lines A or D1. 0.00
E. Total expenditures subject to MOE
{Line A minus lines B and C10, plus lines D1 and D2) 1,438,472.03

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: esmoec (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 1

Printed: 8/27/2018 9:23 AM



River Montessori Elementary Charter Unaudited Actuals

Old Adobe Union Elementary 2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditure s Form ESMOE
2017-18
Annual ADA/
Section |l - Expenditures Per ADA Exps. Per ADA
A. Average Daily Attendance
{Form A, Annual ADA column, Line C9) 161.28
B. Expenditures per ADA (Line |.E divided by Line I1.A) 8,919.10
Section lll - MOE Calculation (For data collection only. Final
determination will be done by CDE) Total Per ADA
A. Base expenditures (Preloaded expenditures from prior year official CDE
MOE Calculation}

{Note: If the prior year MOE was not met, CDE has adjusted the prior year
base to 90 percent of the preceding prior year amount rather than the actual
prior year expenditure amount.)

1,445,773.20 9,151.04

1. Adjustment to base expenditure and expenditure per ADA amounts for
LEAs failing prior year MOE calculation (From Section V) 0.00 0.00
2. Total adjusted base expenditure amounts (Line A plus Line A.1) 1,445,773.20 9,151.04
B. Required effort {Line A.2 times 90%) 1,301,195.88 8,235.94
C. Current year expenditures (Line I.E and Line I1.B) 1,438,472.03 8,919.10

D. MOE deficiency amount, if any {Line B minus Line C)

(If negative, then zero) 0.00 0.00

E. MOE determination
(If one or both of the amounts in line D are zero, the MOE requirement MOE Met
is met; if both amounts are positive, the MOE requirement is not met. If
either column in Line A.2 or Line C equals zero, the MOE calculation is
incomplete.)

F. MOE deficiency percentage, if MOE not met; otherwise, zero
{Line D divided by Line B)
(Funding under ESSA covered programs in FY 2019-20 may
be reduced by the lower of the two percentages) 0.00% 0.00%

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: esmoec (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 2 Printed: 8/27/2018 9:23 AM



River Montessori Elementary Charter Unaudited Actuals

Old Adobe Union Elementary 2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County Every Student Succeeds Act Maintenance of Effort Expenditure s Form ESMOE
[SECTION IV - Detail of Adjustments to Base Expenditures (used in Section lll, Line A.1)
Total Expenditures
Description of Adjustments Expenditures Per ADA
Total adjustments to base expenditures 0.00 0.00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0

File: esmoec (Rev 03/01/2018) Page 3 Printed: 8/27/2018 5:23 AM



<ver Montesson klementary Charter Unaudited Actuais
Jld Adobe Union Elementary 2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 49 70847 011975(
5onoma County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICF

Part ] - General Administrative Share of Plant Services Costs

California’s indirect cost plan allows that the general administrative costs in the indirect cost pool may include that portion of plant services
costs (maintenance and operations costs and facilities rents and leases costs) attributable to the general administrative offices. The
calculation of the plant services costs attributed to general administration and included in the pool is standardized and autemated

using the percentage of salaries and benefits relating to general administration as proxy for the percentage of square footage

occupied by general administration.

A. Salaries and Benefits - Other General Administration and Centralized Data Processing
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3999 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 9000) 86,819.39
2. Contracted general administrative positions not paid through payroll
a. Enterthe costs, if any, of general administrative positions performing services ON SITE but paid through a
contract, rather than through payroll, in functions 7200-7700, goals 0000 and 8000, Object 5800.
b. If an amount is entered on Line A2a, provide the title, duties, and approximate FTE of each general
administrative position paid through a contract. Retain supporting documentation in case of audit.

B. Salaries and Benefits - All Other Activities
1. Salaries and benefits paid through payroll (Funds 01, 09, and 62, objects 1000-3992 except 3701-3702)
(Functions 1000-6999, 7100-7180, & 8100-8400; Functions 7200-7700, all goals except 0000 & 9000) 1,031,772.21

C. Percentage of Plant Services Costs Attributable to General Administration
{Line A1 plus Line A2a, divided by Line B1; zero if negative) (See Part lil, Lines A5 and AS) 8.41%

Part Il - Adjustments for Employment Separation Costs

When an employee separates from service, the local educational agency (LEA) may incur costs associated with the separation in addition
to the employee’s regular salary and benefits for the final pay period. These additional costs can be categorized as "normal" or "abnormal
or mass" separation costs.

Normal separation costs include items such as pay for accumulated unused leave or routine severance pay authorized by governing board
policy, Normal separation costs are not allowable as direct costs to federal programs, but are allowable as indirect costs. State programs
may have similar restrictions. Where federal or state program guidelines required that the LEA charge an employee's normal separation
costs to an unrestricted resource rather than to the restricted program in which the employes worked, the LEA may identify and enter
these costs on Line A for inclusion in the indirect cost pool.

Abnormal or mass separation costs are those costs resultng from actions taken by an LEA to irfluence employees b terminate their
employment earlier than they normally would have. Abnormal or mass separation costs include retirement incentives such as a Golden
Handshake or severance packages negotiated to effect termination. Abnormal or mass separation costs may not be charged to federal
programs as either direct costs or indirect costs. Where an LEA paid abnormal or mass separation costs on behalf of positions in generat
administrative functions included in the indirect cost pool, the LEA must identify and enter these costs on Line B far exclusion from the peool.

A. Normal Separation Costs (optional)
Enter any normal separation costs paid on behalf of employees of restricted state or federal programs that
were charged 1o an unrestricted resource (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 1000-5999 or 8100-8400
rather than to the restricted program. These costs will be moved in Part Il from base costs to the indirect cost pool.
Retain supporting decumentation.

B. Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (required)
Enter any abnormal or mass separation costs paid on behalf of general administrative positions charged to
unrestricted resources (0000-1999) in funds 01, 09, and 62 with functions 7200-7700. These costs will he
moved in Part il from the indirect cost pool to base costs. If none, enter zero. 0.00

-alifornia Dept of Education
3ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
Sila ier (Rav 02/217201 7)Y Pagr 1 nf3 Printed: 8/27/2018 9:23 AN



{iver Montesson Elementary Charter Unaudied Actuals

Jld Adobe Union Elementary 2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 49 70847 011975(
Sonoma County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet Form ICF
Part Il - Indirect Cost Rate Calculation (Funds 01, 09, and 62, unless indicated otherwise)
A. Indirect Costs
1. Other General Administration, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
(Functions 7200-7600, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B9) 114,699.29
2. Centralized Data Processing, less portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals
{Function 7700, objects 1000-5999, minus Line B10) 0.00
3. External Financial Audit - Singe Audit {(Function 7190, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000 objects 5000-5950) 0.00
4. Staff Relations and Negoiations (Function7120, resources 0000-1999,
goals 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-59%) 0.00
5. Plant Maintenance and Operations (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part I, Line C) 3,324.87
6. Facilities Rents and Leases (portion relating to general administrative offices only)
(Function B700, resources 0000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, times Part |, Line C) 20,047.12
7. Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Plus: Normal Separation Costs (Part I, Line A) 0.00
b. Less: Abnomal or Mass Separation Costs (Part Il, Line B) 0.00
8. Total Indirect Costs {Lines A1 through A7a, minus Line ATb) 138,071.28
9. Cany-Forward Adjustment (Part IV, Line F) 0.00
10. Total Adjusted Indirect Costs (Line A8 plus Line A9) 138,071.28
B. Base Costs
1. Instruction (Functions 1000-1999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) §19,555.64
2. Instruction-Related Services (Functions 2000-2999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 148,921.13
3. Pupil Services (Functions 3000-3998, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 30,153.73
4. Ancillary Services (Functions 4000-4999, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
5. Community Services (Functions 5000-5999, objects 1000-5989 except 5100) 78,292.99
6. Enterprise (Function 6000, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
7. Board and Superintendert (Functions 7100-718Q objects 1000-599,
minus Part lil, Line Ad) 56.403.18
8. External Financial Audit - Singe Audit and Other (Functions 7190-7191,
objects 5000-5899, minusPart [Il, Line A3) 0.00
8. Other General Administration {portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
{Functions 7200-7600, resources 2000-9999, abjects 1000-5999; Functions 7200-7600,
resources 0000-1998, all goals except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 25691.50
10. Centralized Data Processing (portion charged to restricted resources or specific goals only)
(Function 7700, resources 2000-9999, objects 1000-5999; Function 7700, resources 0000-1999, all goals
except 0000 and 9000, objects 1000-5999) 0.00
11, Plant Maintenance and Operations (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Functions 8100-8400, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part (I, Line AB) 36,209.84
12. Facilities Rents and Leases (all except portion relating to general administrative offices)
(Function 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100, minus Part Hl, Line AB) 218,325.25
13.  Adjustment for Employment Separation Costs
a. Less: Normal Separation Costs (Part I, Line A) 0.00
b. Plus: Abnormal or Mass Separation Costs (Part I, Line B) 0.00
14.  Adult Education {Fund 11, functions 1000-6599, B100-8400, and B700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
15.  Child Development (Fund 12, functions 1000-6999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
16.  Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61, functions 1000-8999, 8100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
17.  Foundation (Funds 19 and 57, functions 1000-5399, §100-8400, and 8700, objects 1000-5999 except 5100) 0.00
18. Total Base Costs (Lines B1 through B12 and Lines B13b through B17, minus Line B13a}) 1,413,553.26
C. Straight Indirect Cost Percentage Before Carry-Forward Adjustment
(For information only - not for use when claiming/recovering indirect costs)
(Line AB divided by Line B18) 9.77%
D. Preliminary Proposed Indirect Cost Rate
(For final approved fixed-with-carry-forward rate for use in 2019-20 sea www.cde.ca.govifg/aclic)
{Line A10 divided by Line B18) 9.77%

alifornia Dept of Education
3ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0

sile icr (Rav 12/21/2017)

Page 2 nf 3

Printrd- R/27/2018 923 AN




<iver Montesson Elementary Charter Unaudited Actuals

49 70847 011975(
Form ICF

Jld Adobe Union Elementary 2017-18 Unaudited Actuals
sonoma County Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet
Part [V - Carry-forward Adjustment
The carry-forward adjustment is an after-the-fact adjustment for the difference between indirect costs recoverable using the indirect
cost rate approved for use in a given year, and the actual indirect costs incurred in that year, The carry-forward adjustment eliminates
the need for LEAs to file amended federal reports when their actual indirect costs vary from the estimated indirect costs on which the
approved rate was based.
Where the ratio of indirect costs incurred in the current year is less than the estimated ratio of indirect costs on which the approved rate for
use in the current year was based, the carry-forward adjustment is limited by using either the approved rate times current year base costs,
or the highest rate actually used to recover costs from any program times current year base costs, if the highest rate used was less than
the approved rate. Rates used 1o recover costs from programs are displayed in Exhibit A.
A. Indirect costs incurred in the current year (Part Ifl, Line A8)
B. Carry-forward adjustment from prior year(s)
1. Carry-forward adjustment fom the second prior year
2. Carry-forward adjustment amouwnt deferred from prior year(s),if any
C. Carry-forward adjustment for under- or over-recovery in the current year
1. Under-recovery: Part Ill, Line A8, plus carry-forwardadjustment from prior years, minus {approved indirect
cost rate (10.26%) times Part lll, Line B18); zero if negative
2. Over-recovery: Part Il Line A8, plus carry-forward agustment from prior yaars, minus the lesserof
(approved indirect cost rate (10.26%) times Part lll, Line B18) or (the highest rate used to
recover costs from any program (0%) times Part Ill, Line B18); zero if positive
D. Preliminary carry-forward adjustment {Line C1 or C2)
E. Optionalallacation of negative carry-forward adjustment over morethan ene year
Where a negative cany-forward adjustment causes the proposed approved rate to fall below zero or would reduce the rate at which
the LEA could recover indirect costs to such an exent that it would cawse the LEA significant fscal harm, the LEAmay request that
the carry-forward adjustment be allocated over more than one year. Where allocation of a negative carry-forward adjustment over more
than one year does not resolve a negative rate, the CDE will work with the LEA on a case-by-case basis to establish an approved rate.
Option 1. Preliminary proposed approved rate {Part Ill, Line D) if entire negative camy-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation;
Option 2.  Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part Ill, Line D) if one-half of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years:
Option 3.  Preliminary proposed approved rate (Part lll, Line D) if one-third of negative carry-forward
adjustment is applied to the current year calculation and the remainder
is deferred to one or more future years:
LEA request for Option 1, Option 2, or Option 3
F. Carry-forward adjustmentused in Part lll, Line A9 (Line D minus amount deferred if
Option 2 or Option 3 is selected)

138,071.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

not applicable

not applicable

not applicable

0.00

~alifornia Dept of Education
3ACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
Sile ier (Rev 02/21201 7Y Paoce 3 of 3

Printed- B/27/2018 993 AN



River Montessori Elementary Charter Unaudited Actuals
Old Adobe Union Elementary 2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County Exhibit A: Indirect Cost Rates Charged to Programs Form ICR

Approved indirect cost rate:  10.26%
Highest rate used in any program: 0.00%

Eligible Expenditures
(Objects 1000-5999 Indirect Costs Charged Rate
Fund Resource except Object 5100) (Objects 7310 and 7350) Used

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: icr (Rev 03/16/2012) Page 1 of 1 Printed: 8/27/2018 9:23 AM



tiver Montessori Elementary Charter Unaudiled Acluals
Jid Adobe Union Elementary 2017-18 Unaudited Actuals 49 70847 011975
ionoma County LOTTERY REPORT Form
Revenues, Expenditures and
Ending Balances - All Funds

Lottery:
Lottery: Transferred to Instructional
Unrestricted |Other Resources Materials
Description Object Codes (Resource 1100} | for Expenditure {Resource 6300)* Totals
A. AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR
1. Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00 0.00 0.00
2. State Lottery Revenue 8560 25 B67.66 9,960.55 35,828.21
3. Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00 0.00 0.00
4, Transfers from Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized Districts 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00
5. Contributions from Unrestricted
Resources (Total must be zero) 8980 0.00 0.00
B. Total Available
{Sum Lines A1 through AS5) 25,867.66 0.00 9,960.55 35,828.21
B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES
1. Cerificated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00
2. Classified Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00
Jd. Employee Benefits 3000-3999 0.00 0.00
4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 25 B67.66 9,960.55 35,828.21 |
5. a. Services and Other Operating
Expenditures (Resource 1100) 5000-5999 0.00 0.00
b. Services and Other Operating 5000-5999, except
Expenditures (Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
¢. Duplicating Costs for
Instructional Materials
(Resource 6300) 5100, 5710, 5800
6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00
7. Tuition 7100-7199 0.00 0.00
8. Interagency Transfers Out
a. To Other Districts, County 211.7212.7221
Offices, and Charter Schools ;222'.7281'.723:5 0.00 0.00
b. To JPAs and All Others 7213,7223,
7283,7299 0.00 0.00
9. Transfers of Indirect Cosis 7300-7399
10. Debt Service 7400-7499 0.00 0.00
11. All Other Financing Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00
12. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
(Sum Lines B1 through B11) 25 867.66 0.00 9,960.55 35,828.21
C. ENDING BALANCE
(Must equal Ling AS minus Line B12) 9792 0.00 0.00 0.0D 0.00
D. COMMENTS:

Data from this report will be used to prepare a report to the Legislalure as required by Contral Secticn 24.60 of the Budget Act.

*Pursuant to Government Code Section 8880.4(a)(2)(8) and the definition in Education Code Seciion 60010¢h), Resource 6300 funds are to be used for the
purchase of instructional materials only. Any amounts in the shaded cells of this column should be reviewed for approprialeness.

:alifornia Dept of Education
iACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0

ila lnt fBasv NVIAMINIEN Dimma 4 ~F 4 Brintad: Q70108 493 AL



River Montessori Elementary Charter Unaudited Actuals
Oid Adobe Union Elementary 2017-18 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County General Fund and Charter Schools Funds Form PCRAF
Program Cost Report
Schedule of Allocation Factors (AF) for Support Costs
................... Tencher Full-Time Equivalenis -+« - - vecaccancuaooooo ====ece. Classroom Units ===« === | Pupils Tramsparted
_ Library, Media,
Instructional Supervision,  Technology and Other Plam Maintenance and Facilities Rents and
and Admmistraion | Instructional Resources  Schiool Admimisiration | Pupil Suppon Services Operations Leases Pupil Transportation
{Functions 2100-2200) _ (Funcuons 2420-2495) {Funcuion 2700} :...En:guma“ﬂv_aﬂc.u 199 & (Funchons 8100-8400) (Function 8700) {Funciion 3600)
A Amount of Undistributed Expendinures, Fumls 01, 19, and 62, |
Goals 0080 and 94 (will be sllocated based on factars input) 0.00 | 0.00 543931 0.00 3953471 23837237 0.00
B. Enter Allocation Factor(s) by Goal: FTE Factor(s) FTE Facior(s) FTE Factor(s) FTE ﬂnn:.i& CU Factot(s) CU Factoe(s) PT Factor(s)
{Note: Allacation factors are only necded for a coltumn if
there are undistritited expenulitures i bine A}
Instructional Goals Description |
L 0 I're-Kindergarten g = L - .
110 __Reylar Educabion, K-12 .u.._ﬁm .00 .50 0,00 16063 16,00 G0 |
3100 Alternative Schools . |
- 30 Contmnuation Schools _ _
| 3300 Indeperadert Stusby Centers |
3400 Opportunity Schools
3550 Community Day Schools | i
3700 Specialized Seconsdary Programs . “
3500 Career Techimcal Education . 2 —
4110 _ Regular Educanon, Adult__ | |
4610 Adlult Independen Study Centers . _
. 4620 Aduli Cotrectional Education |
4630 Adult Career Technical Educaton il _. - -
4760 Bilingual _
4850 Migrant Educaiion
5000-5999  Special Education (allocated to 5001 ) 1.25 =
6000 ROC/P
Other Gonls Description
7110 Nonagency « Educational
7150 Nonagency - Other B - x | ~ =1
8100 Community Setvices
8500 Child Care and Developmen Services ] . ]
Other Funids Description
.- Adult Education (Fursd 11) = = £ o L c! i
- - Child Dev t {Fund 12} N | _ :
o Q_m_n:.u.“”___“.u &61) . _ [
C. Total Allacation Factors N 000 0,00 1175 | 000 16.00 16,00 .00

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reportina Software - 2018.2.0




Unaudited Actuals
2017-18
General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
Program Cost Report

River Montessori Elementary Charter
Old Adobe Union Elementary
Sonoma County

49 70847 0119750
Form PCR

Direct Costs Central Admin ~ Total Cosls by
[irect Charged Allocated Subtotal Cosls Other Costs Program
(Schedule DCC) (Schedule AC) (col. 1 +2) (col. 3 x Sch. CAC linc E (Schedule OC) {col, 3+ 4+5)
Goal Program/Activity Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5 Column 6
Instructional
Gaals
0001 Pre-Kindergarten 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1110 Repular Education, K—12 875,772.67 282.767.74 1.158,540.41 163,385.17 1.321,925.58
3100 Alternalive Schools (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3200 Continuvation Scheols 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3300 Independent Study Cenlers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3400 Opportunity Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3550 Community Day Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3700 Specialized Secondary Proprams 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3800 Carcer Technical Educati on 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00
4110 Repular Education, Adult (.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4610 Adult Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
4620 Adult Correctional Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4630 Adult Career Technical Educati on 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
4760 |Bilingual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4850 Migrant Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 {Special Education 158.025.31 578.65 158.603.96 22,367.40 180.971.36
6000 Regional Occupational Cur/Prg (ROC/P) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Goals
7110 Nonagency - Educational 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
7150 Nonagency - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 (.00 0.00
8100 Communily Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
8500 Child Care and Development Services 78,292.99 0.00 78.292.99 11,041.40 89,334.39
Other Costs
-—-- Food Services 10,968.53 10,968.53
o Entcrprise 0.00 0.00
———— Facilities Acquisition & Construction 0.00 0.00
o Other Outgo 0.00 0.00
Other  |Adult Education, Child Development,
Funds Cafeteria, Foundation ([Column 3 +
e CAC, line C5] times CAC, line E) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Indirect Cost Transfers to Ot her Funds
(Net of Funds 01, 09, 62, Function 7210,
==== Object 7350) 0.00 0.00
Total General Fund and Char ter
—-- Schools Funds Expenditures 1,112.090.97 283.346.39 1.395.437.36 196.793.97 10.968.53 1.603.199.86

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0

Pty

LY L T PP

L JE N

M EAA LS A Ma aas



River Montessori Elementary Charter Unaudited Actuals

Old Adobe Union Elementary 2017-18 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County General Fund and Chater Schools Funds Form PCR
Program Cost Report
Schedule of Direct Charged Costs (DCC)
Library, Media,
Instructional Technology and
Supervisionand | Other Instructional School Pupil Support Genenal Mant Maintenapce | Faciliries Rents and
Instruction Adminitrati R o3 Adminigrat Services Pupil Transponatian| Ancllary Services C ity Services|  Admimdrati and Operati Leases
{Functions 1000- | {(Functions 2¢00- | {Functions 2420~ (Functions 3110 {Functons 4000-  {Functions 5000- | {Functions 7T000-  {Functions S100-
Goal Type of Program 1999) 2200) 2495) (Function 2700) | 3160and 3900) | (Function 3600) 1999) 5999y 7999, except 72105 $400} {Function §700) Total
Insiructional I
Goaly 1 |
< 1
L1} Pre-Kindeiparien . 000 000 000 o 0o 000 . QSW 1 000 000 000
| i
1 1o |Reizlar Education, K-12 738.020 41 [1]01] 000 137474 26 IR 00 000 000 | “ 000 000 87577267
| :
{ 1
| 3100 Alternalive Schools 000 [E]iH] 000 000 000 000 000 ._ 000 00 000
3200 [Contimsstion Schools 000 000 000 000 ¢00 000 000 000 000 000
3300___|8 ent Study Centers 000 000 000 000 000 000 0oe | | 000 000 000
1 |
3400 [Dpporunity School 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 | _ 000 | 000 000
| 1
3550 runity Day Schools 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 | | 000 000 000
|Specialized Secondary | g
3700 Programs 000 000 000 000 000 000 400 _. ¥ 000 000 GO0
| ]
3800 Carcet Technical Education 000 [1]1)] 000 000 o000 000 000 | ] 000 000 000
| 2110 |Regwlar Education, Adult 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 | i 000 000 000
_ Adult Independent Study ._
| 4610 [Cemers . 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 | | 000 000 000
{
_ 4620 Adult Corsectional Education 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 | ¢ 000 QDo 000
Adult Carear Techmcal 1
L 4630 Education _ 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 | i 000 000 000
1 - 3
| i |
| 4760 |Bilingesl 000 000 000 a0 000 000 000 | W 000 000 000
_ 4350 Migram Education 000 a0 000 000 000 000 000 t 000 000 000
i
_l 5000-5996  |Special Education 133,010 55 000 000 6,007 56 18,907.20 000 000 m 000 000 158,025 31
e ﬂ
1 I
6000  [ROCA 000 e 000 ool 000 000 000 | i — 000 000 000
|
Other Goals
|
o Nonagency - Ed | 000 000 o0 oo 0 o ooy 000 [1]11] LR H L 000
7150 Nonagency - Other a0) [1]1,1] 000 000 000 000 109 000 000 000 .w...@!w.._
8100 [Community Services - 000 000 000 000 000 000 0oo 000 000 000
Child Cae anct Development
8500 Servige 0o 000 000 000 000 000 18,292.99 000 000 000 7829299
_l._.e.-:z.dnnﬁ.u_iﬁs_u 871,130 9% 000 000 143,481 82 19,185 20 000 000 78,292.99 [H]1,1] 000 000 1,112,090 97

* Functions 7100-7 17} for goals A1 and K300

California Dept of Educalion
SACS Financial Renndinn Saflwars - 2011R 2 0



River Montessori Elementary Charer Unaudited Actuals
Old Adobe Union Elementary 2017-18 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County General Fund and Charter Schools Funds Form PCR
Program Cost Report
Schedule of Allocated SupportCosts (AC)
Allocated Support Costs (Based on factors input on Form PCRAF)
Goal Type of Program Full-Time Equivalents|  Classroom Units Pupils Transported Total
Instructional Goals
0001 Pre-Kindergarten 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1110 Regular Education, K—12 4,860.66 277,907.08 0.00 282,767.74
3100 Alternative Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3200 Continuation Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3300 Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3400 Opportunity Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3550 Community Day Schools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3700 Specialized Secondary Programs 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3800 Career Technical Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4110 Regular Education, Adult 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4610 Adult Independent Study Centers 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4620 Adult Correctional Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4630 Adult Career Technical Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4760 Bilingual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4850 Migrant Education 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5000-5999 Special Education {allocated to 5001) 578.65 0.00 0.00 578.65
6000 ROC/P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Goals
7110 Nonagency - Educational 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
7150 Nonagency - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8100 Community Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8500 Child Care and Development Svcs. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other Funds
-- Adult Education (Fund 11) 0.00 0.00
-- Child Devetopment {Fund 12) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
-- Cafeteria (Funds 13 and 61) 0.00 0.00
Total Allocated Support Costs 5.439.31 277,907.08 0.00 283.346.39
California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: ocr {Rev 05/05/2016) Page 1 Printed: 8/27/2018 9:24 AM



River Montessori Elementary Charter Unaudited Actuals

Old Adobe Union Elementary 2017-18 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County Program Cost Report Form PCR
Schedule of Central Administration Costs (CAC)

A. Central Administration Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
Board and Superintendent (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7100-7180, Goals 0000-6999 and
1 9000, Objects 1000-7999) 56,403.18
External Financial Audits (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7190-7191, Goals 0000-6999 and
2 9000, Objects 1000-7999) 0.00
Other General Administration (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Functions 7200-7600 except 7210, Goal
3 0000, Objects 1000-7999) 140,390.76
Centralized Data Processing (Funds 01, 09, and 62, Function 7700, Goal 0000, Objects 1000-
4 7999) 0.00
5 _Total Central Administration Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 196,793.97
B. Direct Charged and Allocated Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds
| Total Direct Charged Costs (from Form PCR, Column 1, Total) 1,112,090.97
2 Total Allocated Costs (from Form PCR, Column 2, Total) 283.346.39
3 Total Direct Charged and Allocated Costs in General Fund and Charter Schools Funds 1.395.,437.36
C. Direct Charged Costs in Other Funds
I Adult Education (Fund 11, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 0.00
2 Child Development (Fund 12, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 0.00
3 Cafeteria (Funds 13 & 61, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 0.00
4 Foundation (Funds 19 & 57, Objects 1000-5999, except 5100) 0.00
5 Total Direct Charged Costs in Other Funds 0.00
D. Total Direct Charged and Allocated Costs (B3 + C5) 1,395.437.36
E. Ratio of Central Administration Costs to Direct Charged and Allocated Costs {AS/D) E._o.xL

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File: pcr (Rev 05/24/2011) Page 1

Printed: 8/27/2018 9:24 AM



River Montessori Elementary Charter

Unaudited Actuals

Old Adobe Union Elementary 2017-18 49 70847 0119750
Sonoma County General Fund and Charter Schools Funds Form PCR
Program Cost Report
Schedule of Other Costs (OC)

Facilities Acquisition &
Feed Services Enterprise Construction Other Ouigo
Tyvpe of Activity (Function 3700) (Function 6000) (Function 8500) {Functions 9000-9999) Total
Food Services
{Objects 1000-5999, 6400, and 6500) 10,968.53 10.968.53
Enterprise
(Objects 1000-5999, 6400, and 6500) 0.00 0.00
Facilities Acquisition & Cmstruction
(Objects 1000-6500) 0.00 0.00
Other Ouigo
(Objects 1000-7999) 0.00 0.00
Total Other Costs 10.968.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.968.53

California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - 2018.2.0
File' ner (Rev 05241201 1)

Pane 1

Printrd- R/27/2018 924 AM



Page 1

SACS201B8ALL Financial Reporting Software - 201B.2.0
08/23/2018 12:00:59 BPM 49-70847-0119750
Unaudited Actuals
2017~18 Unaudited Actuals
Technical Review Checks
River Montessori Elementary Charter
0ld Adobe Union Elementary Sonoma County

Following is a chart of the various types of technical review checks and
related requirements:

F - Fatal (Data must be corrected; an explanation is not allowed)
W/WC - Warning/Warning with Calculation (If data are not correct,
correct the data; if data are correct an explanation
is required)
o - Informational (If data are not correct, correct the data; if
data are correct an explanation is optional,
but encouraged}

IMPORT CHECKS

GENERAL LEDGER CHECKS

SUPPLEMENTAL CHECKS

IC-PCT - (W) - The straight indirect cost percentage (i.e., WITHOUT the carry-
forward adjustment) is less than 2% or exceeds 9%. LEAs, regardless of their
size or type, with rates outside of these guidelines have usually incorrectly
coded general administrative costs (e.g., fiscal services, personnel/human
services, central support, and centralized data processing) . Please review the
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet (Form ICR) paying special attention that costs
coded to the indirect cost functions are consistent with the definitions in
the California School Accounting Manual. Alse, to help with your review, the
Indirect Cost Rate Worksheet section of the SACS Software User Guide contains
a list of common problem areas. If general administration costs are
incorrectly coded, make the necessary data corrections; if costs are correct,
please provide an explanation identifying the major contributing factors to
the rate. EXCEPTION

Straight indirect cost percentage before carry-forward adjustment (Form ICR,
Part III, Line C) is 9.77%

Explanation:I reviewed the ICR and it looks accurate. We have a large
facilities cost

that creates a higher administration percentage.

EXPORT CHECKS

Checks Completed.




